Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: September 15, 2015

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, September 15, 2015 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.

II.

I1I.

IV.

VL

VIL

Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

Minutes of the September 1, 2015 meeting

Proposed Courses and Programs

NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE

(1) ART 494: Studio Capstone: Thematic Exploration in the Visual Arts, 3
credits; for majors only to serve as capstone focused on rotating
themes.

CHANGE to POLICY

(1)  Revision of the Internship Program

CONSENT AGENDA

(1) Minorin Print Media Studies name change

(2) Department of Government and Political Affairs: changes in admission
to the major and completion of the major

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

Report of the Student Senate President

Report of the Graduate Student Association

Report of the Administrative Officers

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
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Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees
--none --

Faculty Emeriti
Dr. Deborah T. Castellucci, Professor of Nursing Emerita.
Dr. Mary Ann Gray-Schlegel, Professor of Early, Middle, and Exceptional
Education, Emerita..

Elections: There are still vacancies several important committees!

PLEASE STEP UP AND NOMINATE YOURSELVES! — remember, all seats are now
AT-LARGE, meaning you can also serve if you are not from a particular school (at large
seats are for 1 year)

Academic Outcomes and Assessment

Education and Human Services 17

Academic Policies:

Chair 17 (partial term)

Humanities 17

General Education Review Committee

Humanities 16 (partial Term)

Other/New Business

Adjournment [and table/chair moving, please]



